
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Elisabeth Draper 
Tuesday, September 12, 2023 1 :09 PM 
Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang 

FILED 9/13/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 05200-2023 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Kate McClelland; Corey Hampson; Adam Teitzman; Hong Wang 
RE: docket title for 20230096-G U 

You are correct, the petition title does not contain the word "consolidated". The word does show up in 
the transmittal letter, which is what I was looking at. Having said that, we do not need the word 
consolidated. 

Sorry for any confusion. 

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 12:18 PM 

To: Elisabeth Draper <EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Kate McClelland <KMcClell@psc.state.fl.us>; Corey Hampson <champson@psc.state.fl.us>; Adam Teitzman 

<ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl.us>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: docket title for 20230096-GU 

Good afternoon, Elisabeth, 

CLK will update the docket title per your request below. However, it is noted that the petition title 
does not include the word "(consolidated)." Are you specifically requesting that that information be 
included in the docket title? 

Thank you for your help, 
Dorothy 

From: Elisabeth Draper <EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 3:45 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Cc: Kate McClelland <KMcClell@psc.state.fl.us>; Corey Hampson <champson@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: docket title for 20230096-GU 

The title for the above docket is incorrect in CMS. 

Please use the title from the petition: Petition for approval of swing service rider rates for January 
through December 2024, by Florida Public Utilities Company (Consolidated). 

Thanks 

Elisabeth 
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